

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1009

Page 1, line 2, replace "and" with "1",

Page 1, line 2, after "4.1-01-17" insert "4.1-83-22, 4.1-83-23, 4.1-83-28, and"

Page 5, after line 16, insert the following:

SECTION 14. AMENDMENT. Section 4.1-83-22 of North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

"4.1-83-22. Appointment of trustee.

1. Upon the insolvency of a livestock dealer, the agriculture commissioner may ~~apply to the district court of the county in which the dealer maintains its principal place of business for appointment as the trustee.~~ shall make notice to the livestock dealer and may immediately suspend, close, or take control of assets held in the trust fund as described in 4.1-83-21, or take any combination of these actions as the commissioner deems necessary to begin an orderly liquidation of those trust fund assets as provided in this chapter.
2. ~~Upon notice to the livestock dealer, as the court shall prescribe, but not exceeding ten days, or upon a written waiver of notice by the dealer, the court shall hear and make a determination regarding the application in a summary manner.~~
3. ~~If the court determines that the livestock dealer is insolvent within the meaning of this chapter and that it would be in the best interest of persons holding claims against the dealer for the purchase price of livestock sold to the dealer or to the dealer's agent that the agriculture commissioner execute the trust, the court shall issue an order appointing the commissioner as the trustee, without bond.~~
4. ~~Upon being appointed as the trustee~~establishing the trust fund, the agriculture commissioner shall perform the duties of a trustee as set forth in this chapter."

SECTION 15. AMENDMENT. Section 4.1-83-23 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

"4.1-83.23. Possession of records and property – Notice to file claims.

1. a. ~~Upon being appointed trustee~~establishing the trust fund, the agriculture commissioner shall take possession of all accounts and records pertaining to the livestock dealer's business. After reviewing the records, the agriculture commissioner may return to the dealer any records that are not necessary to the settlement of claims under this chapter.
- b. ~~Upon being appointed trustee~~establishing the trust fund, the agriculture commissioner shall take possession of all livestock purchased by the dealer under the dealer's license and remaining in the dealer's possession.

2. The agriculture commissioner, as trustee, shall publish a notice once each week for three consecutive weeks in the official newspaper of each county in which the livestock dealer was conducting business, directing any person having a claim against the dealer to file the claim and all supporting documentation with the commissioner no later than forty-five days from the last date of publication. Any person failing to meet the filing requirements set forth in the notice is barred from participating in any funds marshalled by the agriculture commissioner under this chapter.”

SECTION 16. AMENDMENT. Section 4.1-83-28 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

“4.1-83-28. Report of amounts payable – Distribution of trust fund.

1. Upon recovery of the trust fund, or so much of the fund as is recoverable or necessary to pay the outstanding claims, the agriculture commissioner shall file with the ~~court~~claimants a report showing the amount payable on each claim, after recognition of all proper liens, pledges, assignments, and deductions.
2. If the trust fund is insufficient to pay all claims in full, the agriculture commissioner shall prorate the fund among the claimants.
3. ~~The court shall notify the claimants by mail regarding the proposed distribution and direct that the claimants show cause why the report and distribution should not be approved.~~
4. After holding a hearing on the matter, the ~~court~~agriculture commissioner shall:
 - a. Approve or modify the report;
 - b. Issue an order directing that the trust fund be distributed. **and**
 - c. **Discharge the agriculture commissioner from all duties as trustee.”**

Renumber accordingly.

Emergency Clause

NORTH DAKOTA CROP PROTECTION PRODUCT HARMONIZATION AND REGISTRATION BOARD

HOME (/NDDA) > PESTICIDE & FERTILIZER DIVISION (/NDDA/PESTICIDE-FERTILIZER-DIVISION)
> NORTH DAKOTA CROP PROTECTION PRODUCT HARMONIZATION AND REGISTRATION BOARD

Search ND Department of Agriculture

SEARCH 

GO TO: GRANT PROGRAMS / MINOR USE PESTICIDE FUND GRANT PROGRAM / PESTICIDE HARMONIZATION GRANT PROGRAM

The North Dakota Crop Protection Product Harmonization and Registration Board administers two grant programs and prioritize crop protection product labeling needs and pursue opportunities to make more crop protection product options available to agriculture producers in the State.

Created by: **Century Code 4-35-30** (/ndda/sites/default/files/t04-1c39.pdf)

Administrative Rule: Article 107-01 & 107-02 (<http://www.legis.nd.gov/information/acdata/html/Title107.html>)

The board consists of:

- **Jeff Topp** (Chair)
(Governor's Designee)
- **Troy Bassingthwaite**
(Appointed by the Governor)
- **Commissioner Doug Goehring**
Agriculture Commissioner
- **Terry Weckerly**
(Appointed by the Governor)
- **Rep. Mike Brandenburg**
(Chairman of the House Agriculture Committee's Designee)
- **Stan Buxa**
(Appointed by the Governor)
- **Senator Terry Wanzek**
(Chairman of the Senate Agriculture Committee's Designee)
- **Ivan Williams**
(Appointed by the Legislative Council Chairman)
- **Rep. Marvin Nelson**
(Appointed by the Legislative Council Chairman)
- **Dr. Greg Lardy**
Interim Director, NDSU Agriculture Experiment Station

GRANT PROGRAMS